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Fw: Invitation to Join the Kibo Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025

1 message

Teaching and Learning Division <bid tia@deped gov ph> Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 2.37 PM
Reply-To: Teaching and Learning Division <bld tidi@deped. gov.ph>
To: July Abrea <julieven abrea@deped.gov.ph>

J 10, 2025
The Teaching and Learning Division e #

BUREAU OF LEARNING DELIVERY To: All Schools Division Superintendents
Department of Education '
TLD Reem. Bondaco Buliding
|
omplex, Meraico Avenue | For information. dissemination and a

ropriate action.

»AS PhD, CESO 111

Director l\’ 'Regional Director f

- Forwarded Message ---- 3
From Office of the Undersec "\; for Curriculum and Teaching (OUCT) < >
To Burea.z of '.ear-um D&:m y Office of the Director < > Teaching and Learning Division
Sent Tuesday January 7, 2025 at 02:00:53 PM GMT+8
Subject: Fw: Invitation to Join the Kibo Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025 DEPEN REGIONAL UFF’CE 02
RELEASED
Sending per request. Thank you sate Uk (-
8y 4
ek RECORDS SECTION
From: PhilSA Space Education and Scholarships Division < , 3 f
Sent: Wednesday. December 11, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Office of the Undersecretary for Curriculum and Teaching (OQUCT) <o Gdens >

Subject: Invitation to Join the Kibo Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025

Dear Dr. Gonong,

Greetings from the Philippine Space Agency!

We are excited to inform you about an opportunity for Filipino students to participate in the Kibo
Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025. This competition, organized by the Japan Aerospace
Exploration Agency (JAXA) in coliaboration with PhilSA, allows students to propose
experiments to be performed in a zero-gravity environment aboard the Kibo module of the
International Space Station (ISS).

The competition is open to students enrolled in Philippine institutions up to the postgraduate
level. Participants can join individually or in teams. Selected winners will have their experimente
conducted by a JAXA astronaut and will also get a chance to visit the Tsukuba Space Center in
Japan to witness the live demonstration and meet astronauts.

The deadline for submission is on 17 January 2025
: . ) PSDS/DICs

Interested students may submit their proposals through & ( ) Private Schools

To learn more, kindly refer to the following resources:

LMo
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From: PhilSA Space Education and Scholarships Division <

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1100 AM

To: Office of the Undersecretary for Curriculuim and Teac! ing {(QUCT) <
Subject: invitation to Join the Kibo Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025

vV

Dear Dr. Gonong, )

Greetings from the Philippine Space Agency!

We are excited tc inform you about an opportunity for Filipino students to participate in tha Kibc
Asian Try Zero-G (ATZG) 2025. This competition, organized by the Japan Aerospace
Exploration Agency (JAXA) in collaboration with PhiiSA, allows students to propose
experiments (0 be performed in a zero-gravity environment aboard the Kibo module gf the
international Space Station (1SS)

The competition is open to students enrolled in Philippine institutions up o the postgratiuate
level. Participants can join individuaily or in teams. Selected winners will have their experiments
conducted by a JAXA astronaut and will aiso get a chance to visit the Tsukuba Space Certter in
Japan to witness the live demonstration and meet astronauts.

The deadline for submission is on 17 January 2025
interested students may submit their proposéis through

To learn more, kindly refer to the following resources
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Pepartment of Bducation Mad - Fac Invitation 1o Join the Kibo Asan Try JerodG AT Z20G) 2025

PH expériments conducted in the ISS during previous ATZG contests

1. 2022 ATZG: ‘Rotation of Dumbbeli-shaped Objects in Space” by Mr. William Kevin L.
Abran of the University of the Philippines Los Bafios (UPLB)

22023 ATZG: Oloids Movement in Microgravity. by Paul Anton Mahinay of the Rizal
Technological University (RTU)

3. 2023 ATZG: _Effectivity of Elastic Resistance Band Exercise when performed in Zeto

Gravity. by Gabriel John Guila, Dianne Cristine Cabiedes. Sean Matthew Castaneda
Franz Joshua Corpuz. Jose Ernest Guila, Arniel Kurt Macalla, Lee Andrew Medina
Giorgione Parrera, and Ace Gabriel Pega of the Bataan National High School

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact s govon with the
subject [Asian Try Zero G 2025]" Inquiry'.
Thank you very much

Best regards,

Space Education and Scholarships Division
Philippine Space Agency
29th Floor, Cyber One Building. ' | Eastwood Av

sace . OOOO

Agency

CONFIDEMTIALITY NOGTX ail including any attachments, 18 anly intend

This communication may contan confidental or privieged informaton and s mtended solely for the ixdradual or enlity to whom f 's crignally aadressed Ay disciosure

copying, dissemination, of any action laken i rehance to 1t by others. other than the intended reciprent 15 strictly prohibited The opinions. conciusians, and statements

expressed i Pus message are those of the sender and may pot necessarey reflect the wews of the Depanment of Education
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